

ROSE HILL HISTORICAL SOCIETY AND MUSEUM 106 S. Main Street Rose Hill. KS 67133

Rose Hill Historical Society Minutes July 17, 2024 7:00pm @ Pleasant Center School

Members present:

Daryl Futhey, President; Cindy Bradford, Vice-President; Diane Linot, Treasurer; Marion Futhey, Member-At-Large; Rhonda Cooper, Secretary. Carolyn Whitesell, Janis Linot and Janie Barnard.

Guests: Scotty Carr, Scott Carr, Lillie Racchini and Josh Racchini.

AGENDA:Call meeting to order at:7:03 pmFlag SalutePrayer:Marion FutheyApprove July Agenda:Move:Marion FutheySecond:Cindy Bradford; approvedApprove June Meeting Minutes:Move:Cindy BradfordSecond:Carolyn Whitesell; approved

Financial Report: Diane Linot

Regular Account: \$109,611.85 Banners: \$4,110.46 Both Accounts: \$113,722.31

Approve Financial Report: Move: Marion Futhey Second: Carolyn Whitesell; approved

NEW BUSINESS:

- The Jack Carr/RH Historical Society Scholarship recipients Lillie Racchini and Scotty Carr were at the July meeting at the Alley Museum Building to receive their \$500 checks. Hayden Swope was on a family vacation and unable to attend.
- RH Historical Society will donate \$300 for repairs needed to the tent that was used for several years to sell fireworks. The RH Chamber of Commerce, the City of Rose Hill and the Fall Festival Committee also donated to the repairs. Moved by Marion Futhey and seconded by Cindy Bradford.
- Richard Albright will be donating items to the RH Historical Society.
- The bid from All Star Pest Control to spray all three buildings for \$305. Museum \$135, Pleasant School \$125 and Alley Building \$45 with spraying every quarter. Moved by Janie Barnard and seconded by Janis Linot.
- MJB in Derby and All Seasons in Rose Hill were contacted to check the A/C unit and give the Society a bid on replacing the unit. All Seasons came to check the unit, but never submitted a bid, and MJB was hired to replace the A/C unit for \$3,983.
- For the RH Historical Society's 2025 Budget the \$60,000 amount reserved for the general fund was changed to \$90,000.
- To remove the paint and power wash the decks at Pleasant School will cost \$1,145. Moved by Marion Futhey and seconded by Carolyn Whitesell.
- The Society will pay Lee Media a monthly fee of \$500 to maintain the RH Historical Society website. Moved by Marion Futhey and seconded by Diane Linot.
- Wallaceburg Bookbinding will begin a subscription to the RH Reporter and begin binding past years of the Reporter.
- Tree limbs are rubbing on the roof of the Museum and bids will be taken in the fall.

Adjourn: Move: Marion Futhey Second: Carolyn Whitesell

Meeting adjourned at 8:25pm Next Meeting: August 7, 2024



ROSE HILL HISTORICAL SOCIETY AND MUSEUM 106 S. Main Street Rose Hill, KS 67133

ROSE HILL HISTORICAL SOCIETY

August 7, 2024 7:00pm @ Pleasant Center School AGENDA

Call meeting to order at:p	om	Flag Salute	Prayer:	
Approve August Agenda:	Move:	Second	: ; appro	oved
Approve July Meeting Minutes:	Move:	Second:	; appro	oved
Financial Report: Diane Linot				
Regular Account: \$	Banners: \$	Bot	h Accounts: \$	_
Approve Financial Report: Move:			roved.	
OLD BUSINESS: *Itemize donated expe	nses by members on	budget report and turn in	monthly.	
NEW BUSINESS:				
•				
•				
•	N4EN4DE1	AND COMMUTTEE	DEDODTC.	
Pleasant School & Museum Ground		R AND COMMITTEE		
Pleasant School & Museum Ground Staging and Decorating: Gloria Cox/		n building: Cindy Bra	aiora	
Artifacts & History: Janis Linot/Glor	-			
Records: Jamie Brazda/Daryl Futhey				
Fundraising/Grant Writing:				
Cemeteries: Martin Herbers				
Website: Lee Media				
Membership: Cindy Bradford/Daryl	Futhev			
Genealogy/Archives: Janie Barnard	•			
Adjourn: Move:	Second:	Meeting adjourne	d atpm	
Next meetin	ng: September 4,	2024 @ Pleasant Cer	nter School	
AGENDA:				